

## Linby Parish Council

### Minutes of Council Meeting at Brooke Farm, Linby on Monday 13<sup>th</sup> August 2012

**Present:** Councillors, B Brothwell (Vice-Chairman), D Ireland, L Newton, W Lewis, C Hardstaff, Borough Cllr P Andrews and the Clerk.

**1.0 Apologies for Absence:** Cllr C Bentley (Chairman) and County Cllr C Barnfather

**2.0 Declarations of Interest:** Cllr C Hardstaff – Local Housing Plan.

#### **3.0 Approval of the Minutes – 9<sup>th</sup> July 2012:**

The minutes of the meeting were approved and signed by Cllr's C Hardstaff and L Newton.

#### **4.0 Matters Arising from the Previous Meeting:**

**4.1** Establish the current "right of use" and/or "right of way" for the Linby Trail. Cllr C Bentley to provide an update at the September 2012 meeting.

**4.2** On-going maintenance and development of the Parish Council web site will be discussed at the September 2012 meeting.

**4.3** Consider any areas that individual Councillors could take responsibility will be discussed at the September 2012 meeting. .

**4.4** Adrian Worrall agreed to draft a request/proposal to Nott's CC – Highways regarding proposals to reduce vehicles speeding through the village. Cllr B Brothwell informed the meeting that a campaign "PUT THINGS RIGHT" had recently been established.

#### **5.0 Correspondence:**

The following correspondence had been circulated to all Cllr's before the meeting:

5B.1 Malcolm Roberts - Request for copy of photograph from the Heritage Centre.

5B.2 Nott's CC - Integrated Transport across Nottinghamshire project consultation.

5B.3 RCAN - July 2012 - Newsletter.

5B.4 Nott's CC - Contract and details of Lengthsman Scheme

5B.5 M Spencer MP - Catch up with Mark Spencer - news update

5B.6 Lee Waters UKIP Gedling Chair - Comments on GBC Aligned Core Strategy.

5B.7 Nott's CC - Christmas 2012 - Seasonal Decorations Process/Procedures.

5B.8 GBC - Key points raised at meeting with GBC on Thursday 19th July 2012.

5B.9 GBC - Gedling Play Day 2012 - 8<sup>th</sup> August 2012.

5B.10 Nott's CC - Proposed speed limit revision, Papplewick Lane, Hucknall.

5B.11 CPRE - BKVC 2012 results - Linby runner up.

5B.12 Nott's CC - Update on the Lengthsman Scheme.

5B.13 Aligned Core Strategy - response from the GBC Conservative Group

5B.14 CPRE - Judges comments for the final round of BKVC.

5B.15 Kate O'Hara – email regarding proposal for new homes in Linby / Papplewick.

5B.16 NALC - Details of NALC AGM - 14<sup>th</sup> November 2012.

5B.17 K Shooter – Details of "Put Things Right" campaign.

The following correspondence was circulated to Cllr's at the meeting:

5A.1 None

#### **6.0 Planning Applications received:**

**6.1** None

#### **7.0 Finance:**

##### **7.1a Cheques for approval**

Date	Chq. no	Amount	Payable to:
16-July-12	300676	214.80	D Ireland – Posters and Banners
13-Aug-12	300677	90.09	D Ireland – Paint for the Docks
	<b>Total</b>	<b>£304.89</b>	

##### **7.1b Receipts in the period**

Date	Amount	Received from:
05-July-12	£0.63	Co-op Bank – Interest on current account

<b>Total</b>	<b>£0.63</b>
--------------	--------------

**7.2 Any other business relating to Finance**

a) The cheques were approved for payment.

**8.0 Any other business:**

**8.1** Cllr's B Brothwell and D Ireland gave a brief update on the "Local Housing Plan" initiatives being undertaken by the Parish Council.

**8.2** Cllr D Ireland agreed to respond to the Central Nottinghamshire Passenger Transport survey/consultation on behalf of the Parish Council.

**8.3** The proposed Local Government Boundary Commission Electoral Review of Gedling recommendations were agreed.

**8.4** Cllr B Brothwell informed the meeting that he would not be available for Heritage Centre duties in September 2012.

As there was no further business, the meeting closed at 8.10pm.

The next meeting will commence at 7.15pm on 10<sup>th</sup> September 2012.

Signed.....  
Chairman of the Parish Council

Signed.....  
Vice-Chairman of the Parish Council